ATALI

INTERACTIVE DESIGNER

W W W . N A T D E L B L A N C O . C O M



(52) 55 6818 5494



natdelblanco@hotmail.com



ABOUT ME

I'm a digital design expert, with a lot of creativity and motivation to create everything I can digitally.

I've 4+ years of experience in Web Design, Coding, UI, UX, Motion Graphics, 2D & 3D Animation, 3D Modeling, Video & Audio edition. I'm a technology lover and a fast learner for new softwares.



SHOPIFY

SKILLS

ILLUSTRATOR	
PHOTOSHOP	••••
DREAMWEAVER	
AUDITION	
AFTER EFFECTS	
INDESIGN	
PREMIERE	
CAPTIVATE	
ADOBE XD	
FIGMA	
MAYA	
MUDBOX	
HTML	
CSS	
JAVA SCRIPT	
PHP	••••
WORDPRESS	



EXPERIENCES

OMNITRACS/SOLERA - VEHICLE SOFTWARE & DATA INTERACTIVE DESIGNER

Development of motion graphics, 2D Animation, graphic 2020-2023 design, branding materials, video & audio edition, and

e-Learning courses.

JOVITO PLANNER - SOCIAL & MARKETING AGENCY **3D & WFB DESIGNER**

Development of 2D & 3D Animation, 3D Modeling, 3D 2019 - 2020

virtual tours, web development, graphics & content for

social networks.

PROVOKING - MARKETING AGENCY INTERACTIVE DESIGNER

Development of 2D animations, motion graphics, 2017-2018

content for social networks, and infographics.



EDUCATION

DIPLOMA IN 3D CHARACTER ANIMATION VANCOUVER ANIMATION SCHOOL

JAN - DEC 2019 I virtually attended the 3D Character Animation Diploma

at the Vancouver Animation School during 2019.

INTERNATION SUMMER SCHOOL IN CHARACTER FCOLE DE L'IMAGE

GOBELINS ANIMATION

I studied Character Animation in the International **SUMMER 2018**

Summer School of Ecole de L'Image Gobelins in Paris,

France during the summer of 2018.

UNIVERSIDAD INTERACTIVE DESIGN DEGREE **IBEROAMERICANA**

I studied the Interactive Design Degree at Universidad 2014 - 2018

Iberoamericana in Mexico City, Mexico.



HOBBIES

